Message

From: Joan Braddigoogle.com]

Sent: 4/6/20209:01:30 PM

To: Donald Harrisongoogle.com]
Subject: Re: Debrief on Call with MSFT

Yes they will likely use Jon (or he will be there somewhere) for all of these topics so we should organize around
these discussions.

For SA360, it would be good to see who Brad selects as the Exec to work with Jerry. The director level on
Bing is very aggressive on the parity issue which is why it would be good to lift this up a level or two. But if it
is Jon, then I should deal with him (along with Jerry).

Please use me as you deem appropriate.

Joan

On Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 1:21 PM Donald Harrison google.com> wrote:
you don't think they'll put Jon on this?

Also - how do you want to organize - needs someone from Top Partners (you?) next to Seb. I think we may
want to bring in someone to negotiate the SA 360 commitments so you can stay at a higher level across this.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jerry Dischler ZUJXefya) google.com>

Date: Sun, Apr 5, 2020 at 2:10 PM

Subject: Re: Debrief on Call with MSFT

To: Joan Braddi g coogle.com>

Cc: Kent Walker W> Don Hamsongoog e.com>, Sameer Samat
ERXgzoogle.com>, Matthew Bye [N 00¢gle.com>, Rosie Lipscomb
;oogle.com>, Renny Hwang google.com>, Javier Soltero

EEYYeNaN) soogle.com>, Pablo Chavez RN :oogle.com>, Julie Haniger {I3XG¥INsoogle.com>,
Sebastian Vollering UBXeF¥INz00gle.com>

Agree.

On Sun, Apr 5, 2020, 12:56 PM Joan Braddi <jgfgie)google.com> wrote:
Privileged

Kent:

Redacted - Privilege

Jerry - would you agree with this approach?

On Sun., Apr 5. 2020 at 12:00 PM Kent Walkerroogle com> wrote:
. Redacted - Privilege :

On Sun, Apr 5, 2020, 11:12 AM Jerry D1schler hgoogle.com> wrote:
~ Redacted Privilege
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On Sun, Apr 5, 2020, 7:31 AM Kent Walker )google.com> wrote:
Privileged / Do not forward

Redacted - Privilege

Please let me know if any questions, or if it would be helpful to discuss live.
-K

—————ee- Forwarded message -—------

From: Brad Smith (CELA) TWXegyamicrosoft.com>

Date: Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 12:11 PM
Subject: Follow-Up on Our Call

To: Kent Walker (ZZXsgsngoogle.com) {XXeamgoogle.com>
Cc: Carol Ann Browne (CELA) [Z3JXsg¥a microsoft.com>

Hi Kent — Do you want to take a look at what you’ll see below? We've sought to capture the next steps for
each of the items we discussed. If you want to make any corrections needed, I'll this as the plan for the
work on my end:

SA360-Bing Interoperability
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We will designate and pull the respective tech teams together to work through issues and work against
our roadmap to make progress on the important issues.

We need to have an agreement in place by the end of April, including a timeline for implementation.

Redacted - Privilege

Brad will check into concerns about Microsoft interaction with regulators on these issues.

Redacted - Privilege

0365-Google Drive Compatibility

Kent will send information to Brad on the issue and he will follow up and set up a call for the teams at
the two companies.

Redacted - Privilege

Azure Dedicated Host licensing issues

Kent will send a couple of paragraphs describing this issue and agreed to have the teams that worked
on previous licensing issues work through this together and come up with an alternative.

Redacted - Privilege
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Redacted - Privilege

xCloud on Android

The Google lead for Play Store will talk with the Xbox team to accelerate the conversation and seek to
come to an understanding. Kent and Brad will stay in touch and track this.

Redacted - Privilege

Data Center Human Rights Assessments

Kent will follow up with Pablo and Brad will follow up with Dev to encourage them to finalize a joint
approach regarding trusted cloud agreements.

Kent will look into the Google situation in Saudi Arabia and Indonesia.

Brad will share information about practices that have worked in China.

Redacted - Privilege

Supreme Court Copyright Case

Kent and Brad will publish their joint op-ed when the Court resumes and the case approaches

Redacted - Privilege
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Thanks!

Brad

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brad Smith (CELA) SWXeg¥amicrosoft.com>
Date: Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 12:11 PM

Subject: Follow-Up on Our Call

To: Kent WalkeJUIXeguaN:00gle.com ) GIINe¥an) soogle.com>
Cc: Carol Ann Browne (CELA) I3Xei¥ay microsoft.com>

Hi Kent — Do you want to take a look at what you’ll see below? We’ve sought to capture the next steps for
each of the items we discussed. If you want to make any corrections needed, I'll this as the plan for the
work on my end:

SA360-Bing Interoperability

« We will designate and pull the respective tech teams together to work through issues and work against
our roadmap to make progress on the important issues.

e We need to have an agreement in place by the end of April, including a timeline for implementation.

e Brad will check into concerns about Microsoft interaction with regulators on these issues.

0365-Google Drive Compatibility

o Kent will send information to Brad on the issue and he will follow up and set up a call for the teams at
the two companies.

Azure Dedicated Host licensing issues

e Kent will send a couple of paragraphs describing this issue and agreed to have the teams that worked
on previous licensing issues work through this together and come up with an alternative.

xCloud on Android

o The Google lead for Play Store will talk with the Xbox team to accelerate the conversation and seek to
come to an understanding. Kent and Brad will stay in touch and track this.

Data Center Human Rights Assessments

o Kent will follow up with Pablo and Brad will follow up with Dev to encourage them to finalize a joint
approach regarding trusted cloud agreements.

o Kent will look into the Google situation in Saudi Arabia and Indonesia.

« Brad will share information about practices that have worked in China.

Supreme Court Copyright Case
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o Kent and Brad will publish their joint op-ed when the Court resumes and the case approaches

Thanks!

Brad

This email and the information it contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you received this communication by
mistake, please don't forward it to anyone else, please erase all copies and attachments, and please let me know that it
went to the wrong person.

The above communication may include discussions or proposals of a potential business arrangement, and if so, are
provided solely as a basis for further discussion, and should not be intended to and do not constitute a legally binding
obligation. No legally binding obligations will be created, implied, or inferred until an agreement in final form is executed
in writing by all parties involved.

This email and the information it contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you received this communication by
mistake, please don't forward it to anyone else, please erase all copies and attachments, and please let me know that it
went to the wrong person.

The above communication may include discussions or proposals of a potential business arrangement, and if so, are
provided solely as a basis for further discussion, and should not be intended to and do not constitute a legally binding
obligation. No legally binding obligations will be created, implied, or inferred until an agreement in final form is executed in
writing by all parties involved.
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